

# Airport Advisory Meeting

## MINUTES

6/16/2020

3:00 PM

CORPORATE HANGAR

<b>MEETING CALLED BY</b>	Scott Wardwell
<b>TYPE OF MEETING</b>	Monthly
<b>CHAIRPERSON</b>	Charlie Namur
<b>NOTE TAKER</b>	Scott Wardwell
<b>ATTENDEES</b>	Scott Wardwell, Granville Lamb, Earl Twiggs, Ryan Pelletier and James Quinn

### APPROVE MARCH MEETING MINUTES

COMMITTEE

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	The March meeting minutes were approved.		
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>			
<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	<b>PERSON RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>	
None			

### REVIEW ANNUAL ENPLANEMENTS

SCOTT

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	In April, the airport boarded just 37 people due to COVID-19. In May, the airport boarded 93.		
	In 2019, the airport boarded 1113 and 1133 passengers in April and May respectively.		
	Airports throughout the Country have seen similar reductions in boardings.		
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>			
<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	<b>PERSON RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>	
None			

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

SCOTT

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	The apron project has just gotten started. The old GA Hangar will be one of the first things	
	Removed. I am being told that the private hangar project is being delayed due to COVID-19.	
	Again this year we will be doing a marking project as the FAA Safety Inspector feels that it should be done each year. Coupled with this project is the replacement of the chain link fencing at the north part of the airport. This fence is more than 20 years old and is only 6 feet high. Several issues with it were identified by the FAA Safety Inspector	
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>		
<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	<b>PERSON RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

ROBERT CLARK

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	None given	
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>		
<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	<b>PERSON RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>

AIRPORT CURRENT EVENTS

SCOTT

<b>DISCUSSION</b>	None given	
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>		
<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	<b>PERSON RESPONSIBLE</b>	<b>DEADLINE</b>
None		

---

---